Burton,Steven

From: Jason Broome [jbroome@forsgren.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Burton,Steven

Cc: Trevor Price

Subject: [CAUTION]FW: Valley View - Pump House Color and Finish
Attachments: Tuff Shed Example.jpg; IMG_1317.JPG

Hi Steve,

| am getting back to you regarding the textures and colors of the pump house at the Valley View Camp. See below for a
description of the colors and rendering of the building from the Tuff Shed website. Also, see attached for a picture of a
previous pump house that we constructed, which will give you an idea of the texture of the paneling. Let me know if you
have any questions or comments, and if this looks okay to you.

Thanks.

Jason Broome, PE, ENV SP
Senior Project Manager
370 East 500 South, Ste. 200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801.364.4785 x8284 Office
801.450.1816 Cell
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From: Trevor Price

Sent: Thursday, August 17,2017 11:43 AM

To: Jason Broome <jbroome@forsgren.com>
Subject: Valley View - Pump House Color and Finish

Jason,
For the pump house at Valley View Girls Camp, we will be constructing a Tuff Shed with the following color and finish:

Finish: OSB Wood Siding, vertical slats, and pressed with wood frame finish.
Color: Shingles — Brownwood Dimensional

Siding — Warm Up

Trim — Cocoa Cream



Thanks,

Trevor Price, P.E.

Project Manager

370 East 500 South, Ste. 200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801.364.4785 /208.766.3037 Cell
801.364.4802 Fax
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Be the Human Firewal |!

To prevent malicious software and viruses, NEVER open files
or click on links from unexpected or unknown sources.

Thi nk Before You dick
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